

Nicola Gunn

From: planning
Subject: FW: D3.2017.0310 - 2 Whalley Road Langho

From: Nolan, Chris [<mailto:Chris.Nolan@lancashire.gov.uk>]
Sent: 19 April 2017 09:06
To: Rebecca Halliwell; planning
Cc: LHS Customer Service; Bloomer, David
Subject: D3.2017.0310 - 2 Whalley Road Langho

Hi Rebecca

With regard to the above planning application, there are no highway concerns and therefore I will not raise any objections on highway grounds.

Any works to create the wall which may require works on the highway would need a permit from Lancashire County Council as the Highway Authority. The applicant should be advised to contact the Highways Regulation Team.

Regards

Chris Nolan
Development Support
Community Services
Lancashire County Council
Tel 01772 531141
Call Centre 0300 123 6780
www.lancashire.gov.uk

Explore and celebrate the range, scale, and skills of UK-based making at the first [National Festival of Making](#) on 6 - 7 May.

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.